
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

JAMES C. SIDLOFSKY 
direct tel.: 416-367-6277 
direct fax: 416-361-2751 

e-mail: jsidlofsky@blgcanada.com 
June 21, 2007 

Delivered by Courier and E-mail 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P. O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: North Bay Hydro Distribution Limited - Extension of CDM Activities 
Beyond September 30, 2007 

We are counsel to North Bay Hydro Distribution Limited (“North Bay Hydro”).  On June 
14, 2007, we wrote to you to convey North Bay Hydro’s request that the OEB extend the 
deadline for completion of the Commercial, Industrial and Institutional Demand 
Management activities that form part of North Bay Hydro’s Conservation and Demand 
Management (“CDM”) Plan to the end of the current rate year (April 30, 2008) and allow 
North Bay Hydro to execute agreements with customers interested in participating in 
those portions of the CDM Plan until December 31, 2007.  A copy of that letter is 
enclosed, for your reference. 

Further to an exchange of voicemail messages with Board staff, we take this opportunity 
to confirm that North Bay Hydro requests that this matter be addressed and disposed of 
by the Board without a hearing, pursuant to subsection 21(4) of the Ontario Energy 
Board Act, 1998.  North Bay Hydro submits that no person, other than North Bay Hydro 
itself, will be adversely affected in a material way by the outcome of the proceeding (we 
note that “3rd Tranche” CDM funds are already included in North Bay Hydro’s electricity 
distribution rates).  North Bay Hydro consents to the disposition of this proceeding 
without a hearing. 
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  We again thank you for your consideration in this matter.  Should you have any questions 
or require further information with respect to the North Bay Hydro program, its results to 
date and/or the anticipated savings, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours very truly, 
 
BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP 
 
Original Signed by James C. Sidlofsky 
 
James C. Sidlofsky 
JCS/dp 
Encl. 
 
cc: E. Chirico, North Bay Hydro 
 J. Snider, North Bay Hydro 
 P. Charette, North Bay Hydro 
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